
White, Kimi 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sharla, 

Christopher H Meyer <ChrisMeyer@givenspursley.com> 
Monday, June 19, 2017 10:42 AM 
Cox, Sharla; Christopher H Meyer; Michael P. Lawrence; Barker, Albert (IWRB Member); 
'smd@idahowaters.com'; 'bryce@sawtoothlaw.com'; 'andy@sawtoothlaw.com'; 
'chris@yorgasonlaw.com'; 'cdm@msbtlaw.com'; 'sburgos@cityofboise.org'; 
'dstrickling@cityofboise.org'; 'borton@cityofcaldwell.org'; 'wstewart@meridiancity.org'; 
'kradek@meridiancity.org'; 'honsingerlaw@gmail.com'; White, Kimi; Baxter, Garrick; Miller, 
Nick; 'rroats@kunalD.gov'; 'kunaatorney@icloud.com'; 'gordon@cityofkuma.com'; 
'emcgarry@usbr.gov'; 'mhoward@usbr.gov' 
Lisa Hughes; Michael P. Lawrence 
RE: Suez Water Company Inc. - Contested Cases [IWOV-GPDMS.FID508386] 
Suez_s Unavailable Dates for status conference summer 2017.PDF 

Thanks for moving this forward . 
I am attaching the calendar of UNAVAILABLE dates for all Suez participants. 

Yours, 
-Chris Meyer 

CHRISTOPHER H. MEYER 

( ;IVENS PURSLEY I.I I' 

chrismeyer@givensoursley.com / www.glvensoursley.com 

From: Cox, Sharla [mailto:Sharla.Cox@idwr.idaho.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 11:49 AM 
To: Christopher H Meyer <ChrisMeyer@givenspursley.com>; Michael P. Lawrence <mpl@givenspursley.com>; Barker, 
Albert (IWRB Member) <apb@idahowaters.com>; smd@idahowaters.com; bryce@sawtoothlaw.com; 
andy@sawtoothlaw.com; chris@yorgasonlaw.com; cdm@msbtlaw.com; sburgos@cityofboise.org; 
dstrickling@cityofboise.org; borton@cityofcaldwell.org; wstewart@meridiancity.org; kradek@meridiancity.org; 
honsingerlaw@gmail.com; White, Kimi <Kimi.White@idwr.idaho.gov>; Baxter, Garrick 
<Garrick.Baxter@idwr.idaho.gov>; Miller, Nick <Nick.Miller@idwr.idaho.gov>; rroats@kunalD.gov; 
kunaatorney@icloud.com; gordon@cityofkuma.com; emcgarry@usbr.gov; mhoward@usbr.gov 
Subject: Suez Water Company Inc. - Contested Cases 

This email is a request for your unavailable calendars from all parties so IDWR can schedule a status conference. This 
conference will be held at the IDWR State Office Conference Room in Boise. 

Please return your calendars no later than June 26, 2017. When the status conference is scheduled, I will send another 
email with the date and a formal notice to follow by U.S. Mail. 

If anyone has any questions, or if I have missed someone, please let me know. 

PARTIES TO THE SUEZ WATER IDAHO INC CASES: 

Applicant: 
Represented by: 

Protestants: 

Suez Water Idaho Inc 
Christopher J Meyer of Givens Pursley LLP 

Big Bend Irrigation District 
Boise Project Board Control 
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Boise Kuna Irrigation District 
Wilder Irrigation District 

Represented by: Albert Barker and Shelley Davis of Barker Rosholt & Simpson LLP 

Protestants: Nampa & Meridian Irrigation District 
Settlers Irrigation District 

Represented by: S Bryce Farris or Andrew J Waldera of Sawtooth Law Offices PLLC 

Protestant: City of Middleton 
Represented by: Christopher E Yorgason of Yorgason Law Offices PLLC 

Protestants: Star Water & Sewer District 
Represented by: Cherese D Mclain of Moore, Smith, Buxton & Turcke, Chartered 

lntervenors in Support: City of Boise 
Represented by: Stephan L Burgos, Director and Douglas K Strickling, City Attorney 

lntervenors in Support: City of Caldwell 
Represented by: Brent Orton, Public Works Director 

lntervenors in Support: City of Meridian 
Represented by: Warren Stewart, City Engineer and Charles Honsinger of Honsinger Law PllC 

Courtesy Copies: Kimi White, IDWR 
Garrick L. Baxter, IDWR 

Nick Miller, IDWR 
City of Eagle, represented by: Cherese D Mclain of Moore, Smith, Buston & Turcke, Chartered 

City of Kuna, represented by: Richard R Roats, City Attorney and Gordon L. Law, City 
Engineer 

E Gail McGarry, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation 
Matt J. Howard, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation 

·rfian~ you, 

Sliarfa 

Sharla Cox 
.'Adininistrative .'Assistant 
Ida.ho 1Jept of 1Vater 'Resources 
900 .'N S~yune 1Jr. Ste .'A. 
Jc{af10 :rarrs ]1) 83402 
sfia rfo.cox@i,£wr.iaafio.gov 
208-525-7161 pfione 
208-525-7177 fax 
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UNAVAILABILITY CALENDAR 
JULY2017 

MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 
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UNAVAILABILITY CALENDAR 
AUGUST2017 
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